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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 9:33 AM

To: 'Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/09/2018

Dear Mr Oh, 

 
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as 
below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 JAGUAR XJ 3.0S/C PL LWB SLL3131E 2013 16/01/2023 112 105 19/09/2018 100 $98,156 

2 2 

2010 MINI COOPER COUNTRYMAN 1.6 AT ABS 

5DR 2WD SJP9977U 2010 10/02/2021 35 30 19/09/2018 100 $23,744 

3 3 2011 FIAT BRAVO 1.4M MULTIAIR 16V TURBO SKC2236C 2011 28/07/2021 30 27.8 19/09/2018 100 $27,085 

                      

Total 
Fees               300   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 



2

From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 2:26 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/09/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIdqgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIdmzCCHZcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T1RFMk1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTZVdWdWEyRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZMnbVJ+d+orNfu8J36SuxDt93nRIoEs6BJNVWcj8Zpk+LnD827Vu 

qQPjgHOEX/i3M11xWOguduPoYeF+oZFBRYOeH3ynN1iGUt8ym87LZiVG2HhBiP1i 

oPTv1r0CdXaTsi7oLmMwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09URTBNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOA+CApVpN07ccLa 

20lRXNbJFLniRVXvwHUVBRJi6+brcXDCOwOJV2cmhkbw106IWEVmElX//sFZp+Rx 

iZ87pQyniuaUnc7TjTMfKJfQUbhfKizcp/E5Y7C4ayjSRhS+p7zdBAcwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3 

T1RFM01EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGRG+rsrJufYh1zjqFyeU6+jCtmDMWr3 

DAsWbk9oMnQV+HCGhoeWbjuy7+74atB71QNCiqwSZNcx054yL8cRZeCiQTVgxaa/ 

5M9PTgduDJTItWpq/asd0+az2IbUmqdhnYVnBZAYMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCB 

jAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09URTRNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEB 

MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNHi5yHT4GFPIsYaQANR0jvYQQs/HqHHYCHJNZKk 

s8C9uNb+x0MXVrPBtM5gTdPoivB948p447i2IXOHvMwEjzEWlkTuzdO/fkxozTk/ 

LMJltJpmtpZ0Vbqa7NoGYTOKOJqhdYEwggEMAgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT 

fE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpR 

d05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dPVEUwTURBd01EQXdXakFZREFK 

cFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkiSqofx3G7XYIaeMrHWKiMkzZ38xrfiOm8iw4zVQYe/9T4bic71Ej2t8AlRvJ 
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CdOXVCg8ClmJ+Rvl/7VGK3fiKKqsV3WcFjnUWR6ODMBY/+8yKj+0cQLRj3cDEvct 

i18qgcdbxTCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZ 

YjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRF 

SmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dPVEU0TURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFX 

OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZGuvrVAOGFxx 

9AmBdHlfHB4BJ9c+5QmbuEoJQ8+uaKilbJBQ0muilNcpildbCWDxG9A+WcAXApqT 

153wxArm3MeqNeQ0xqrRmm5lAZxw42dlTAzK/hk/I/OCIc9+Y4gRBegw4lAwghce 

BgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBChsXDsdcV0Wj5BXvQG9WlIgIIW8IRm 

qbk074pat4SmPAJ4tiz3fiZj5+OwuYjgRmvg8OdCmuaonmUdHB5mSmOH3fukw8DS 

iUVircIexNlfAFTtx1S2JrPCtaQ7REST/cI53wrXBBsPoFVBTZ2kBIe183rpOTY0 

pLdKgOj/NAb9mtkcpt5CXhdBwVon1hIZZNuy2GXu1RPM3Pt31eFmqKBpFurx7mPL 

hcoqC7G5YfI1qxLrBliOkipx8JEIgC+nLymbxG1Yx9Ccn7FMJgJCH9qHNdm2qpe7 

Jk7q1M46mOnSjkD22ypPILW0JbQOjTrSt0isnUzNHlHXADsFnlinmh4ZAGvvvayw 

8HREteVwW955pw6AUFqH7COeduIlIzMBWXCx+46ZdbU7A2F8iJELOXtYK/DfHjx6 

FgITMRjq9f9gvcfzPOU+5nABMSnF+ib/c/p25vRTHbB08uV6yjdMBo5cCELpGr+c 

uTE52tjaOyqIgVKIuNrsZG2mgoL6By2deoi5hyrYUC4SI5K1iiyHp0K9evTZBk18 

jkPc1h7F5d/KQgrVBtXPeympKWXdcrejx6GCQ6W9KqRkVdJ0mj1/TuwmLm8qGC/j 

XbPjL/MGx2zyUik2KHrtCHc6LH7O5ti+LunmbOeA5zHPeQxdFvfPv/FHPf788EXZ 

rkXFFFklkbSGBNSyruIORDa8KubhhL2Cc7SzSZe/GMAzgRhNfA4hPFXE1SaEvTAV 

TKM+CZH0i6buuqQFgl9u3H0u2a/tOuNQR8fOsitwYcUA2NYb6sdQ7+xBcOKux/E5 

pI/QFBJiA4wJx2rStW/uvZFffbf55GZY0R3mAE7BUaOxGx2VeciqxyB/OGPpif2g 

2VWkRlljlgQXqlqD2X83/vIkw+hoyfI42ECegSlAUsSI7EQ3ZYx5Jvb4tmIjelSx 

nLBiziuOC0X3llc7MdIdaPTLpqMFMCfDMhcvJtUmn/d+CzlezNzZejwGAZYnlMO6 

9WHzcEDTsEkBqauMFNyqPwEB3FIyL2tmK2A2e4cpL4+6j0OSGzEem1dDGxz24zXZ 

JWGhjegDY5mBYu06fMVGt0cce1URPpSOx4vy03PLaO1/L4aGGRoqcHxxwsacJ8kq 

7apbBKpxpcOsBWjEwjpPeUSenasLmX4X6Ow06OtpAWUHAqTeAk9G+dRlyQvRVxDN 

RIhsc70YApZMOgi+2j0NNupD8tF+9illPKyBSkyieOAee+B4+ASn2w1EUmsQ9RwT 

yICGByNxvgVMiWEAJeksJPgfUJowvGzMkWoQWLHAH3659zxzULBWgoKyUohS3sQM 

GpRoTL0P5X/l3i6mCAYTVx5zOtUxlGWJhXAhVrw3C/oZmCps3A+oQuKgf2S70RYs 

E8V/vWEB+drFr8VT+/DBGc4mwur5g8hXpcsMPWwWd2NPokImmhDEPVD7KLGUkWXu 

KGgcuxhMWhjcSDfAi2yalMakmAYyBoviDhKb/++kjFaIy3FLe0BGK1nN7WUZVehn 

6RzZEMbLS/mBOvnS1q9TN7SzKcAXxZBefMtzmut4Ako83UIVx8wVSOt0oT/GEoQa 

wZ530J8IAKbWQCH04RF0+9/XQ1fnXeNp62CMCMp22YQGMp44tZcN0whPG+hk33YA 

16vHgTj3Q1j2kH58ESGXhV+use3wcTlY/x8TaBCt43vBjyv4k3I/viXe0JO5OKv+ 

gi2aA7wKAvYBYLmXU6RlaBgwQYi2H+yL4grkFcbEb5mlzZQ1HdDuld5fniRCG1TA 

kUlclo0TiEv9Ryxtv42MdpeRTvp9ZLTwzqrFMu3fK/+jaXPGJuPMl5AVKRRQiKa4 

Gkm7t6hLp6ZAS6/6UpI+qiy0Jk07hqUSaJPoj0n+dTdv2/39kUcEFOa6T8UbH7aU 

2QX4y9pOcnQQH9fZ7xW6Uu4s8iQP1vPCWmT1keVTeC+xcingcneESHdZ31Kt34c1 

s1ifjVtRv1J/JoH4Vp2qw8KUCreu4g7AD4rKW2MHZ5/ECMjTr/MREPjBFO5sO0Y3 

p7EBdeopM0IFWuv7ddBll1PhTkw4m4949vC63is4GxVx1sFodr2TpE3zjR0xWuLO 

XI+H8KvTWSpKBaTkpK6DAV8trhDh5STLCiJFmmYmazyR4SQrVqxOewkt0HQUZ747 

2lpXZeh346dt6spTmonh+p7fk8A2UgJoP5feVTpFCb0XjiB7dKvGxRh9lzbSpOMx 

A+Fc7ZyVG+QYcclq61COJTc8UwP2C+HAys9ZgQOzRfIrUT8jlTxcb5IzXlMIxSFi 

g/ew4BKgtX3RcNWVfKh+aWk3pVbgeS1jXQRI5nmnoL8ibEP1kc3gnbDGk61P7SdR 

OmTWa0rc02z3O27y+5+o9suwuZY9OhtyTfeyuIAd5+IYX3xukwzJNYvw2oVUf7ZW 
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885fYMulZP6WQy3ItCGuvTFl926yNccy4A3k4h863gfL42w/1Ote3t8lV++2ikwM 

8iz7ULgDw92HH/qdNizIx+fErSHFkciBMLqsWsPs28Ja4qpwL0zvItOqKGvAZJz1 

s+utRJzB0i62qbkMsd0enE7215IoZQETW37aAgX7JXNcOHcyWJXkStMAnIJsaaQP 

gYp+gza7FXuH9EOXYiO9ZQaiPTUFD4QIQqMgs54PRd2YNVjCMlD3AhkGkDi548VP 

a4zLuMdjDdo3/DSYUcqiPPzkjriDJs28ueq+ll4/NMEExciOwBjDe21je9YJYolF 

MLHN6IBBE85yMVYw5H4IqG7MS+YGQG659kQd66rRJpN3k1on1VG7aWnkI0bBJ9iz 

6NcN7dn+zWSganTZwODkh5Mvrx1UnstnW/Pd1tUHhlaOw+0KFw4hRL9dHJTAklOJ 

q3UlYLBySiMYL68UG4mq0Qbhnwl1eiw8rYyxTxrFE6k/Ewekp31RmrE2/FJ/eQP8 

ZwslknQ35IiJOgQ/68t8dID2B5CbdSNBBCtfXrXm/rSgbBijAThlKcbXuw8kzjjc 

pao3bUj2tuLtHWkwoW5XzBq8Nn0F1RJcUjsEiApfrC3p2KhZa/ASPEq5VrDdyUCo 

RD0J6LPTgib7S24iDWhS6TMyNx/WHOrIJjYPvM59Rzg9OMCDrGSFspSFA+E8h0qW 

pbQju0jL1TgSgosbzqPIl/VBj1Dz88DlOgmDQny/bkWUGuIkejhpGi+EAgiwcp0d 

+T0DWBMlJytpmmihgsTVU2Z9vmpKxoOSIsqgpmnTWY/lMcTYIh4GzLe0J1hAfqZK 

N+Ev2UDOLBMU+x+Ka8FOD5aVK66IxdGuV3hzYu8bbxNXvyD2+u7p1uaak1shAoE7 

qUKHkHivT0St63+rU6973XC248i8ijFRxRTDB1i+5/y/33oZoOF10f2lMAT9L8A/ 

kQ9y6r3LEaOpOeiYu2FqVqG25TjjCvLLEdgFljRptiCzvMqhcfASS4r9ES14F76/ 

hnLD1JLMua9mW185F2g0PfETEzeeYIJX3IIEwv8dyjkGlOog8KhC6goP95UBRYgY 

fXtrBnxYGPdEdGbPwFRVyxlk+LXxvtiG6X+ZJxqb9mRrUFsi8fH8yH1+j6cFwxkz 

S4RRRE+Kigqme2xUNxZtsCoD3B7CRWE/hkXIg0foVU86WdThMmOGRipO3uUNJ+Yp 

KjW5kTdxmuXDatxzUQqdDXUam9Uib0EeXvwDzkj/x6KxGn73jj7Vnk/+/E6BF8VV 

1ciZz8iEP0SgeY+NhU9CBQRENL66DqLqJq3weIy2KyqIuo+0v5UEBsZ+bvQdACL7 

8KuLr4itDSeWdYoh3tJHIvqj3E3nHYVIXipcL5lTVSSMJe6wEiC6+Rc+BLzaBQR1 

0UFhx0lneKqfy2qUiGayNyA+G359h1AboouI3zXDrleZ4p/DVx2W/rzb3c99i0CP 

i+9rktMgRTZauAcTBFTl5uFHY0hhmkqAFFfaERHYbE9IQMoOuawoy4NYG3fFO9h2 

Oh1y8E4yvCnMZ+pUNQj9agbAkgZutfB6QNQsKIEYV3YnZmlTKCXLxP+ftVxGLVUC 

VyR5jRxkggEdV04e1p6WErSkTWnbuIZMDfAZ5StNncgcGtPTxX8OvvzwIXfaMUWA 

fQoLLZBcbVwkNlnitbAUv0+qU8tGTLkXsickopB85kLB132UifUXKrGPwCXo8P5T 

p9zvY0p/GNhsjJopgb7ZSrhfdWcHjtVx/D9kPCoMBfj/DiJ6NWQYZO5XV35UC6kn 

GfNroDZloGmDDO90tQIA7zj0Qt/CKqxxLEZaN99jAgK3cjd1ExADGllq6RhfB66i 

nSqwcNvvDZCLCJmLc9EgqFNcHem96VA1J8+AghSPaxHvo/3GtbWchjh6a7B+JfXp 

6aMvImC8SHdMO7fr0jcBuN0GQDVdfiMio79SivtuQYbaq/A+1wyhbaspK/GoaBZD 

S0c/ZGfyDz23oEbFYPwWubwuUhvioRubrnMl8JyMw3Crfv6BXrLbtTkrMxRQ6YL7 

eK3wb7u47u8lNPJIkcw2c/R33i1pgckeSEn8lUTlFUUpyMj8BIewUs5cMdTS9WZq 

vV/w3On8R8zCuSw+bJ6qVYvqOfsO3ZOTPqGk/upJsJrcg/h0V6BFYdgHLzizXpLP 

uH5xId1Jhra3S0Z5SwiY/jGJCFu1ZD2FVEwbZWLw/zItLDamBmZUf0XFPkvGH90x 

fN5WWfD3m6WyvQRDjbMfuze++Y7FG2xfkWa5BeSKkiVNxbw+49o1k5DCJvA0JX9V 

TT2LQ+xpHbctQZ8MzjbREti6xQCGrVcv5i0vmVgPzCLoaE9hSTNb6/xgDLM0sdkI 

d1ORRwKuG9Wuk3EJhatYdS+ZbFG2rkI2v19alOoIoCP9PbLv6zFFmCgzMboEB4Gc 

OXKjeVAf6WLFm5CCIS3u9GQB1oKPbe6R1hmMLuw6x7EPy13DkrLEfw7euQtQGsI5 

NeUxweURpbUR0/ajdpHBcg1/iS8faZ3r3Xzy6yyAV1+Qc2KIh/Y16xMHi9k09fgs 

zmDntZCOd/qIKLbRdib0P0Yd1cD5HNqFXysOKBt+Fxu6d9xhO+GAWdFsyexsc3ba 

plq9fobFWp0a0987y141dd7GOAgAcDgkqdfTka/HnaTEXoCk0NVHmwiIhc1xkBp/ 

ZvqL/cKs+ntM5OBnk6Ev7gn8RFJdm6OXt9vg1DqYJ0axt/fq9seeKJIrm0Q/ab0m 

iTCjWKkrGNQATKyWh1ZfVZhV/kvh0haO6zfR9LCxdLjKDNtutLlsWqgbCRcBNg9/ 

q5JJdvb8zf5gmFaBkgZJLpd4/CON4bMcUxPJHLGhZ2Og2y3p6CtQUJwJeSCn6hpe 
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baEw7BOWaMNC39f9OJjkBliZUMfmeyv/vNgSUp9eT/8bGMFXzFWkOKjDLkJlxNaK 

517PuR+xtOi81CY5o3hIcM8A4MXoQU0sgq5X/LPonUQArUUoVRFkvu+rN3wc/wdT 

LQvg/ZXcKddCgoDZSs0q+20mrPTtfL/lFDXA3OMKbljhsLcuXq+J9se0rszcLIZv 

vRqE15VpTjb9shn74jJ5fIAE9BH27u5loyTJCfaqHzoZHZrok0f4pCUD8SBrAl+T 

rx7RIY/e0+iuQA/g12gPPJoKPxLNaJufCh77Sfzcm5EqXtlMu/DGTHGpimWJVjUd 

PH9UOY8noU9RV7/i0qXIeLctJhU+/c2xou9lgJexDD8dBt8eNSYn0XikaustE8HI 

55DEOLUimgGidQDYuVwgNl9jGFg5uQXQdQEXTsM/DBe5mp8MQy414nz8n2CYafrB 

sMhfo1497WSYfXH2Kb9T7nkXSRVdH5ObxYrx7+LeJCv4QcbiBEnQsHC8X06wvEQW 

EMe/8sPLQxiC482bbMdYjU4n2jHRsuoec5GtWOhSHLmZ91JxEre0dH4b2qancGXD 

uMCcr0yEX/FTm37b0Nswz3Vj8T52CQQ14yj8MryiRjS7cHqckAXN+ns3UNDp8Y8Y 

626iLeF4eoPzVs7snOKc6USkON/9Rlc8I7ovBg7IgEuB9emhOUHQhXLN78Lwatd2 

0J8GhshZ7BViewieY5LyTlZUiK7vgt655ZeASrbyHckcbYvVvCRl9MDHJL/z6i01 

N4XcRVAGjvTg8ZtOichYRbtWU5Vy02BRqJudZtgQNJ8fCM3dei5LZ4MbLIQkcP81 

vWK+F0TMwhHuXyFetNdLqZ3Lj0tNN4tocI6lEOG00YBIiUxV6ROe5p2v26G+tBqq 

0nB3vvkHisIDflK7NKBeMktsWzzKiU8KbovB1sYbYov3PJeaHA7E5X+i2CvDTxXk 

u7WgACixzIEqY5V6dO9LLZiTYhA58Ofwjf+LGoruF6p8AhOdgc5yZ/ZIq5Qm33gJ 

7UUKNtwd5D6whjfPVqeyR2nxar4qe10Ht+k6k2ymheyBwEGOOd5tLKEQTKxO3lWo 

fL9LoZZ8f3ewqgi0tJhrBxmus/5/IlT9HmWaQfZlhYT/MaJTWcsSVkouqDUfBjMf 

7JpF1gDQsU4Ar3nSSI1m2FY+IvLzum38DCiWCzd1T5FvQiE+m6n7B6MTK1ZjF+F5 

HK2QUBxFjqpXNq7WYYz095ZLMabiZ9zwK/0PC3eW1Au9GiKt5fFvQkJSFVUFn8YT 

p9xPNU+Ean9Fk/v8Iw9DqlFRuGRNT069BQhmw5UO3H75U6zLBDnqirpOYUeBSZAl 

ZQtyh29QFwYKtgBqak+ZfiQLrbn/iWoNzjXuFu5ZbzlSvCLokbgO+0kzMxnKS+a2 

AOEJY6jo8CzGZ8WjdDYzbEHEYkYSbhddeT/F8y33BcKabp+YGP5C62s1tAMQ1b8A 

XEUw7ixUn0zhcnNvhXK5KBKIzYqodPRg2EOJE/NKLYIPdHjwOvqTcVje3Ls1hlOV 

2nCQCsI2oXlEp4WUO+2pkUm1sdFOahIdslpugFGf0LGn/pSqUsFAFLZH15ONmh7K 

vrDDlyS12vopHs7CZnPXeF4UWPE2jdIoCEyk2ciatcjKdBDuuFtM0GCO0p+fppdN 

g0bOZ54uPBeBNd+47ZAaXoF7RxMqFt77t5pGz/tLvdcoAPhit0z6obvEWxxVUV5C 

cwaRI5uenPiBAzKCim2ImSXoDd8O0lHgrqh7/3YmjQ8bsuswjFowGbOhz0TPhj7w 

bmeRWRIEuwPrZsTiEBJWuLFcotVsFmZkGiamIeETtKa9uix9+hDIqsIuwo0ikHXN 

vRbsV4H8fdoK/91siXhlvML7V8+KlTH7KjZe0p7T8k5tFS8AC3vWBYkn8daSQmow 

O3Nz0dHJctlUzooMWPCfnp4Y54KVA8GeFUezHCCbbwRkd0roppiOET2uLUxEsajZ 

yTqCj/1vuY1s1drBFZcxJBE9P8i/Gl4FhLixd4bwLo2YCfexDRbtwzTIorBpC8IC 

6wpTBTnOIp9Z9g6vZvx21ntDYfhF1/Xzj7M64Js8ABTij8YJwsG/UYaapoMBnElZ 

+8aVR1Bxbqa0uaABsMImraahX0J7bGRGxRy8JEMrDzIqCa4OU7oGOURZRu3MhUfu 

i1PC33zT6hj/3JO5Q65k7sB0PYhgrmYuRFw8Sc4e+IWLR1I0ugMy7CleEs26wUDJ 

RaC7p6bDEk6JsTJ3VQrsfHaWYfse931kRWFplehUIflW5qbSOCofUC5PNyYtbvce 

8wwzPBPIywlzzmYp5Oi4CEzf2Sifn7NzSSx51ooMNTE52WBemw2VKG5E+fvN3yUp 

w5x1ieOw3iDR7YRWFjlYcW2urSYYO/J6QuqxmzSDd7cG4x1SVMKQonPk2Ycyr3UV 

HCFdNrm5kHbLVtzHYSGIKq9azoJjIoaq6Y62ZMrVgWXeGUl9UcubZBV6lRYXgV+B 

0uCg+vMaNgfLW76R8Qs08913JhLg0xhl2XA2oOAc3arpWi31h5n0ZOcFp8HbAn81 

GSpAjxIW3PK2txxf0IY= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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============================== 

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


